
Argyll and Bute Council 
Comhairle Earra Ghaidheal agus Bhoid 
 
Customer Services 
Executive Director:  Douglas Hendry 

 
 
 

Kilmory, Lochgilphead, PA31 8RT 
Tel:  01546 602127  Fax:  01546 604444 

DX 599700 LOCHGILPHEAD 
e.mail –douglas.hendry@argyll-bute.gov.uk 

 
1 June 2012 

 

 
NOTICE OF MEETING 

 
A meeting of the HELENSBURGH & LOMOND AREA COMMITTEE will be held in the VICTORIA 
HALLS, HELENSBURGH on TUESDAY, 12 JUNE 2012 at 9:30 AM, which you are requested to 
attend. 
 
 

Douglas Hendry 
Executive Director - Customer Services 

 

 
BUSINESS 

 
 1. APOLOGIES  

 
 2. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST  

 
 3. MINUTE OF MEETING 17TH APRIL 2012 (Pages 1 - 10) 

 
 4. PUBLIC QUESTIONS  

 
 5. IMPROVEMENT AND HR  

 
  (a) Area Scorecards - David Clements (Pages 11 - 14) 

 
 6. DEVELOPMENT AND INFRASTRUCTURE  

 
  (a) Consultation on Potential Additional Sites for Proposed Local Development 

Plan - Mark Lodge (Report to Follow)  
 

  (b) Proposed Carriageway Reconstruction Works 2012-13 (Report to follow)  
 

Public Document Pack



 

 7. CUSTOMER SERVICES  
 

  (a) Community Safety Forum & Linkages to other Groups - Area Governance 
Manager (Pages 15 - 18) 

 
  (b) Appointment to Outside Organisations within the Helensburgh and Lomond 

Area - Area Governance Manager (Pages 19 - 20) 
 

  (c) Proposed Comet Archway, Helensburgh Pier -  Hugh Blake (Pages 21 - 28) 
 

 The Committee will be asked to pass a resolution in terms of Section 50(a)94) of the Local 
Government (Scotland) Act 1973 to exclude the public for the following four  items of 
business marked with an “E” on the grounds that they are likely to involve the disclosure of 
exempt information as defined in the appropriate paragraph of Part 1 of Schedule 7a to 
the Local Government (Scotland) Act 1973. 
 
The appropriate paragraph is:- 
  
 

 Paragraph 9 Any terms proposed or to be proposed by or to the authority in the 
course of negotiations for a contract for the acquisition or disposal of 
property or the supply of goods or services. 

 
  
 

 8. EXEMPT ITEMS  
 

E1  (a) Hermitage Park- HLF Parks for People Application- Sandy MacTaggart 
(Pages 29 - 30) 

 
E2  (b) Kidston Park, Proposed Improvements - Iain Welsh (Pages 31 - 32) 

 
E3  (c) Sale of The Old School, Kilcreggan - Moira Walker (Pages 33 - 36) 

 
E4  (d) Cove and Kilcreggan Youth Cafe - Roy Alexander (Pages 37 - 40) 

 

HELENSBURGH & LOMOND AREA COMMITTEE 
 
 Councillor Maurice Corry Councillor Vivien Dance 
 Councillor George Freeman Councillor David Kinniburgh
 Councillor Robert Graham MacIntyre Councillor Ellen Morton
 Councillor Aileen Morton Councillor Gary Mulvaney
 Councillor James Robb (Lead Councillor) Councillor Richard Trail (Deputy Lead Councillor) 
 
 Contact: Belinda Ruthven, Area Governance Assistant Tel: 01436 658825 
 



�
��������	
���������	
�����������������������������������������������

��������������������������
	������������ ��!���"#�"��

�
!$�%���&� ���������	�
����������������	��
� ����������	�������������	��� ���������	����	����������
� ���������	���������	���� ���������	������������
� ���������	� �	!��������!� �
� � �
��%	�!$�%���&� �������"�����	�#�����	��� ���	������������	�
� $���������������#��	��� ���	����������������
� %��������&�����#�'�����!�(�&	��������)**���	�
� +�,���	����-�.������������!������&�����)**���	�
� ��	���.��	��!�#�'�����!�.�����	���������	�
�  ��**�/	���#�0����1�����	2�0�	�������������!��(����3����)��!��
� ��������	����#�+����	��4�	*�	������������	�
� +�	���5�!���#�%������!�������	�
� ��6�����������#�()�4	�7����)**���	�
� 0����$��6��#�.����	���������.�	��!�	�
� 0�����%�	��#��0)��4	�7����������	�
� ���!��� 	������#��������������	�
� �
�
� 4	��	����������������������*������������2���������	���2���������*��*�����

0�������	�������+�������	������������2�&�����	������������������	�������!2�
*��������������������!������8��.��������&��������������������������*������������������
���������	�����������!�������������������&���!�	�����	!�*�������������	���������&�����
���!8�
�

� 1�������	����	�������������������������	���2������	����*�.��������)	��	�98:8:������
��	�&�	��	���	���������4��!����%������������������0����	2�0�������	���#�4	�&�����
(�&	����������!�0�������	����	��6�����������!�%������������2��������������������;��*�
�����������2������6�������������	��*��	����!�������������������������&���������������	6��
&	��	����������������������*�����0�������	���0�������� ��������:������:<=:8��
�

� �'� �!�������
�

� � �&����������	������������*	��>-�
�
���������	� ��	���%	������
���������	�����������!�
���������	�5�������4��	���
�

� "'� �������������(����������
�

� � ���������	����	���������������	��������-*�������������	�������	����������������;2�
?4��!����%������������������0����	2�0�������	���-�4	�&�����(�&	����������!�
0�������	����	��6���@�����!�%������������A�2��*����������������������������������
�����&��	�������&����4	���������*�����0�������	����	��6�����������!�%��������
����8��0����*����������������	����������������*�������������������	�����!����6����
&�	��������������������6����&	������
�

Public Document Pack Agenda Item 3Page 1



� )'� ��������(���������"#�(��������"#�"�
�

� � 1�����������*���������:<�%��	��	!�:<=:������&&	������������		����	���	�8�
�

� *'� !�����+�������������
�

� � �	�$����������
�
�	���������B��	���������������	������	����	�����	���*�����	���������������*�
����0�������	�������!��������������������>-�
�

•� 5������������$.�5����+��������������:�����������������&	��������������
�$.�5����+��������������=�

•� 5������� �����$.�����	���+������5����4�����������������&	������� ���
�$.�����	���+������5������������=�

•� 5������������$.�5�������������$����%���������B����*!����*�	��������������
$����%����8�

�
�	�������������6������&��������������	����������	�����������*	�������������
�������������	���	!����������������������	���������������8���
�
(������&	�&�����������������	������������*�	����!�����	�����������������8�
�
�
�	��������	���������&�����������������	�������������������	�������������*�	�
����	����������������	����*�������*�	�����4��������+����	��%������!���������	�
��&����� ���������	���*�	�����0�������	����	���������6���������	����������
����������������	�����������������	��	����&�	�!���-�&�	������2�����������������
����������������������������������	8�
�
�����	����	�������	������������������������������!��	�B��	����������	��
���������������������	��6���������������	6��*�����	����*�	���	�*�������������
��������2�������	����	���������������&	��������������������	���	���������
�����	��*�������������������������	���������������������������������	���	�!�������
$��������������������&	����������������	�8���
�
�	��������������	�*�		����������&	������������	��������0�������	�������
+��������������	�����������	�?*��	����	�A��*�*���������������������	��������������
	�	�������	���*�������*��	�!�������$���2����*����������������������������������
���	�����8�
�
(������������2������	��*��������������������������������?*��	����	�A���������������
���*����������?��������	�A������C��&������	���������*���!��������������������
�����B�����!��*���	���������&�	������8�
�
1�����&�	�������*����	������&���������	�������������������������������������
��������*�����&�������������������������	��2�&�	������	�!���	��������	������
��������������C�	�����������������8�
�
1��!����!�#���	�	������������!���������
�
�	����!��������������&	�&��������	��������������������!���������
��������	�������	������*�D=<6��	�!�������$�������������	�*�		���������������

Page 2



���������������������������	!���	6���		���������!���������!����������	���������
�	��8�
�
�	����!��������6��������	��������������������������������	����!2���������
	������!�&���������!2�*�	��������������������,��������&�6��&�	����*�	�����

���	���2������	������������������������������������������������C�����*���������
����*�	������������������8�
�
.�&��������'��	��#�0�������	���0�������� �����
�
�	����'��	��&�����������������6������	�!�������$������������*�	�*�������������
��������������*�	���	�����&������&�������������������0�������	��� ����8��0��
����������������	����	���������������*�*��	��*�����������&������&�������������	��
���	������������������*����&�����	����������� ��������	���8�
�

� ,'� �������������������
�

� � ���� ����(��������������������������
�

� � � �����	���������	�����	�&�	���!�����'�����!�(�&	��������)**���	�	���	�����
�������&�������!��	�!�������$����������������������.�	�����*�	�*�������*	���
����D9��.�&&�	��%����*�	�.������������.�	����������	���������	����������
�����������	���������������������*������������������	��������	��*���������2�
����������D=<<<���������&�����	�����.���	���� 	��&8�
�
��-�%�	��
�
=8� ��	�����������	����������&���������*�����.���	���� 	��&������������
����&&����C�=��*���������������	�&�	�8�

�
:8� ��	������������������*�����.���	���� 	��&�����������������	�����������
����	���������	�����������8�

�
98� ��	��������������������������	�	�&	������������������.���	���� 	��&�
��������*����������!������	�������������&������������8�

�
E8� ��	���� ��� 	���	�� ����	� ����	����������� ��� �**���	�� *�	� ����	���� ����
���	��

�
���&�	���!�'�����!�(�&	��������)**���	2�������::���	���:<=:2������������
�

� � ���� ��������������������"#�"."#�)�
�

� � � 1����!�1��	�-.����	� 	�����&&������������	��&	��������*�	��������	������
�
��-�%�	��
�

=8� ��	���� ����� ���� 1��	�� .����	�  	���� �&&���������� �	�� �	������ ���
��	��8�

�
:8� ����������0�������	�������+������1��	��.����	� 	������������*�
D93<<<�*�	�����*���������!��	�:<=:F�:<=98�

�

Page 3



98� 1���1��	��.����	� 	��������	������	���������*������>-�
�

� �$/0��%0��	��

�

�0$$0��1��
�	�0��
!$	2�-��
�	%�%�

�30$����

:8=�

=�������.�����
 	��&�

1����&&������������*�	�
��&������&�����������2�
�	����������������������
������������&�!������
�����	���	��8���

DG2<::� D<�

:8:�

�������/&� ����	������������	���
����	!�������*�	�����
&	���������*��	���
��	6���&��*�	�!�����
&��&��8���

D=2:39� DG9<�

:89�
�		����	2�1�	����
�����	�����
0�	������ 	��&�

������	������������	���
�����&��������*�
�	����	����������&��!�8��

D:2;:<� D=2==<�

:8E�

$��������	!�4�&��
$����
����&������&��

������	������������	���
����&�	�������*�
&�	����2�����	�����2�
����	���������������	����
*�	�7�����8��

D=<2<=;� �DE<<<��

:83�

��	�	���2�
����	��������
�	�������	���
.����	�����,����
%�	���

������	������������	���
����&	���������*���
.����	�����
��	��������
�������������������*�	�
�������������	�&��&��8��

D92:H<� D3<<�

:8G�

���!�.&�	�������
���	�������
 	��&�

1����&&������������*�	�
��������������	��
�������	�����&�����
�&���8��

DE293:� D<�

:8I�

���������
����	������+�����
�����

1���&	���������*�
�	���&�	���������������
����������������*�	�
����	�!�&��&���
����������������������!�
��������8��

D:2E9;� �DG<<�

:8H�

���������
����	������)���
4��&��J��5��*�	��
������������

������	������������	���
������	���������&������!�
�������*�	�����	�&��&��8�� D:2::3� �D:H<��

:8;�

�����$�	���0���� 1�����&&������������
��������������������*�	�
+�������������2���&�����
�&���8���

DI2I<<� D<�

:8=<�

���$+��
�0�������	���
����+������
$	������

������	������������	���
E9����6���*������
�������!2����	���	��6��
����:��������!���!��*�	�
���������������	�����
��**��������8��

DH2EE<� �DIH<��

:8==�

 ������
��������!�
����	��

1������	����������	���
����������*�:�����������
	���������&	�*�����*�����
����8��4����������	��������
����	��������	�&������
��������	������	�B��	���
���&	����������������!�
*������!��������&�����8��

D=:2EIG� D=29<<��

Page 4



:8=:�

0�������	�������
���	�����������
1	����

1������������*��������
���������	�������9

	�
�

�������������������!�
	�*�	�������9�+�����
��!8�1���������������
&	������4���	������
�����	�	����	����

D32<3<� D=2H3<�

:8=9�

0�������	�������
+������
0�������� �����

������	������������	���
�����������*�����
0�������	�������
+������0��������
 �����

DE2G3<�

DE<<<K�
�452�-���	�
$�1�%���
066��-0��	��
5���/�$�-��1���
0���
%0��%
0-�	$��7�

0%%�%%��'�

:8=E�

0�������	�������
+������"�����
%�	���

1������	����������	���
����&	���������*���
�����	�&	��	����*�
�����������*�	�!�����
&��&��8��

D=2EE3� �D=E<��

:8=3�

0�������	���
0�	������1	����

������	������������	���
�����������*��������	�
�*����������������	����
�������������	!��*�����
&������������	������8�
1���������������
.���������������������
�����������&�������'��

D:=2H<<� D92<<<�

:8=G�

0�������	���
.���!�

������	������������	���
�����������*�����
&	����������*�?%�����	�
����������*A8���

D=92IH=� D=23<<�

:8=I�

�.�.�����!�-�
����	����@�
���	����$	�����

������	������������	���
�����������*��������	��
����&�!������	�&��������
*�	��������.���**�	�	�8��

D92G:3� D=2E<<��

:8=H�

���������@�
��!���	�.����	�
����,����
������������

������	������������	���
����&	���������*�9�
�������*�	��������!�
��������������	�����,���8��

D:29;3� �D93<��

:8=;�

���������
4���������
0��������
 ����	����

������	������������	���
�����������*�����
0�������� ����	�������
�����������������������
����8��
�

D=:2<:<� �DE<<<�

:8:<�

���������
4���������5����
��������!�
�����&�����
1	����

������	������������	���
�������������*��������	�
�*��������������������
*��������2�&�	���2�
4���	!����������������
����&��	����!�������
������������	��8��

DE2:3<� D:2<<<�

�

E8� ��	��������� ���������	����	��&����������*�	��������*� 	����&���*�
�����*�"��	���&�	���*�	�:<==F=:2�������������������������������
*��������� ����������� ���� ����� ���� ������� ���������� *�	�
�������	������ ��� ���� ������� :<=:� �	��� ���������� ������ ���
DI3G<�

�
�

Page 5



���&�	���!���������!������&�����)**���	2�������=I��&	���:<=:������������
�

� � ���� !��!����(���!���������������!�������
�

� � � �����	����	���	��*����!�����'�����!�.�����	���������	����������		����
&	������*�	�����&	���������*���*�	����������&	���	!������������������������
�������������	���������������*��������&��C��!���������-��������������	��
�*�������&&	����8�
�
��-�%�	��
�
=8� ��	�������������������.���������0�(���	�&�	�������������������������
��� &	�������� ��� ���� 	�������� $�������� �!� �!� ���� ����� ������	�
*�������������	�&�	�A��&����������8�

�
:8� ��	���� ����� ���� '�����!� (�&	�������� )**���	���� *�	� ���� �������� ���
������	����������������	�����������������������������������&	������
�� �	��*� �&����� ��� ������� &�	�������� ��� ���� �������� ��� ���� �	��2� ��8�
���	��2������&&�����������	���7�	���		�������������&�����8�

�
98� ��	�������������'�����!�(�&	��������)**���	���������������+������	���
��������!� 4��������  	��&� ��� ��� ������� ������ ��� &	������ ����
���������� .�	����A�� .�����	��� ���� '�����!� ��&�	�2� ���������� ��!�
������������8�

�
���&�	���!�'�����!�.�����	���������	2�������=I��&	���:<=:2������������
�

� � ���� ��������������������������������+��������!����
�

� � � �����	����	���	��*����!�����0����1�����	2�0�	�������������!��������
����������*����������������������������������&�	��*�	�:<=:8��1���.'��
	���������	��������������������	�����	������&��������������		�������*�	�
�C��������8�
�
��-�%�	��
�
=8� 1������������&������!�����0����1�����	2�0�	�������������!8�

�
:8� ��	���� ��� 	�B����� ����� ���� 0���� 1�����	2� 0�	������� ������!2�
��	��������������	6����	�&�	���������*�	���*�
���������	�8�

�
98� ��	���� �������	�������� ����&�&���2�0����1�����	2����**�����&�	�����
�*�0�	�������������!��������	�������������8�

�
�0�	�������������!������������������������������&�	�2��������&	���
:<=:2������������
�

� � ���� �����������������!�����
�

� � � �����	����	���	��*��������	�&�	���!�����+����	��4�	*�	������������	�
�������������������&�	*�	�������*�0�������	���4�������&�	������*����!��	�
���:<<HF;������*����!��	�����&�	���������:<==F=:8�������	����	�������
&	�������������������	������	��*�	�����
����	���0��������	�����&��������

Page 6



!��	�8����4���	-&�����&	������������!�����%������!�������	����������		����
������������������&������*�����0�������	���.��������4��������
����	���
0�������������������8�
�
��-�%�	��
�
=8� 1���������������������*�����	�&�	������&	����������8�

�
:8� ��	���� ��� �������� ����)**���	��������**� ��� ����	� ���������������
&�	*�	��������������������*���������������*������*���������8�

�
���&�	������4���	4�����4	������������!�+����	��4�	*�	������������	2�
������=I��&	���:<=:2������������
�

� 8'� ����(��9�������:��;���!����������������
�

� � ���� ����������������
�

� � � �����	����	���	��*����!�����()�4	�7����)**���	������	�&�	���������*��������
*��������������������	6���&������������:<�%��	��	!�:<=:������������	��
������������������������������	�*���	���.��	���	���������������������
������*�������8�
�
��-�%�	��
�
=8� ��	�������	����������*���������*���������������������������8�

�
:8� ��	���� ��� ���&�� ���� 	��������� �	��� ���	���	�� ���� 	�*�	� ���� *�	���	�
	�*�������� �*� &�	*�	������ ����� ��� ���� ���� 0�������	��� ����
+�������	������������8�

�
98� ��	���� ����� ���� 	�*�	������ ���+����� *������� ��� ���� ���	���	�� ���
�������� ��� 	���� ?�C��	����  	����A� ��� �	��	� ����� ��� ��� 	�������� ���
0�������	�������+�������	��8�

�
���&�	���!�4�	*�	������������	2�������=I��&	���:<=:2������������
�

�  '� ������������������
�

� � ���� ����+����<����������=������>��������������
�

� � � �����	����	���	��*����!������	��� ���	������������	������	�&�	��������
����������������6�	��������?1���$���+����A�����������������&	�&���������
������������������&&�	����������&�	���*����������	�������*�	�0��1���'����A��
��������������8�
�
��-�%�	��
�
=8� ��	��������� ����� ����������� �������������� ��� ��������������	��������	�
������� ��� �����	���� ����'����A������������������!���������������
����������������!�������������&	�����������������	������������������8�

�
:8� ��	���� ����� ���� &�&�	��	6� ��� ��	�������� ��� ���� 	�������� ��	������ ���

Page 7



����	���������&&�	��*�	��������������&	����������	��&�������8�
�
���&�	���!��C���������	����	2��������	�.�	�����2�������E��&	���:<=:2�
�����������
�

� � ���� ����������?���;���������@��
�

� � � �����	����	���������������	�&�	���!�����.����	���������.�	��!�	2��*���
	�B�����*	�������0�������	���0�	������1	��������	���������-������������
������������*�0��	!�$���A�����&�?1��������A�������	������������!��	���
*�	�����&�	���*�����0�������	���4��	8��1���&	�&����������������������������
���������������&���8�
�
��-�%�	��
�
=8� ��	�������������������������*���������������	�&�	�8�

�
:8� ��	����������������������*�	���������������	���	���	�����������	����	��
���������� ��*���������*� ����&	�&���������������������� *�	���	� 	�&�	��
�	������ ��� ���� ��C���������� �*� ����0�������	������� +�������	���
����������*�	��������	�����8�

�
���*>���&�	���!�.����	���������������	2�������=I��&	���:<=:2����������8��
�

� A'� �����!�����������(������������
�

� � ���� ��������������(�������������������������������@���
��!����!�����

�
� � � �����	����	�����������!������0)��4	�7����������	2����������%����

$��������������%$���*�	��������������������*���&�����	���������
0�������	������$���6������&��������������&�����������������*�	��	���������
�C�������������!�*�	��&&	����8��
�
��-�%�	��
�
=8� ��	���� ��� ����� ����� ���� %$������� ��� &	�������� ��� ���� �C�������� ���
��!�:<=:�*�	��&&	����8�

�
:8� ��	�������	�B��������������&�����	�&�	������	������������������:<=:�
�	������������8�

�
�
���*>���&�	���!��C���������	����	��*������&���������(�*	���	����	��
.�	�����2�������==��&	���:<=:2������������
�

� � ���� ��=����������������!��������?��@�
�

� � � �����	���������	�����	�&�	��*	��������������������	����������7��������
	��������*�������������&�������������������*�	�������	��4�����4����*���������
����4�����������������������������������E����&	���:<==8��
�
��-�%�	��

Page 8



�
=8� ��	�������������������������*���������������	�&�	�8�

�
:8� ��	���� ����� �����	�� �	�� �������� ��� ��6�� ��������� ��� ����
���������� 	�&�	��� ��	���� ���� E� ���6� ������������� &�	���� �����
���������������������*��	�=I����&	���:<=:8�

�
98� ��	���� ����� �����	�� �����	���� ��������!� ��������� ��� ��������
�����������������������������	�&�	��8�

�
���*>���&�	���!��������������	2�������=I��&	���:<=:2������������
�
0��������	���	������	����������	�����������*�������������2����������	����	���
���������*������	�����������6����&�	���������������������*����������8�
�
�

� B'� !������(������������������������������������;�!��!�����
��!����������������������������@�����������(������
����

�
� � �

�����	����	����6�������������������������*���	�&�	���!�������������.�	��!�	2�
�������&	�&�������&	����������	6��&	�&������!�����0�������	����	��6�������
����!�%��������������0��%�����������������&��!����*������������������0����	2�
0�������	��8�
�
��-�%�	��
�
��	�������������������������*���������������	�&�	�8�
�
���*>���&�	���!���������.�	��!�	2�������=I��&	���:<=:2����������8��
�
1��	�����������*�	���	���������2�����������������������=8=3&��������������	�
�������	�����6��������������	�������**���	��*�	�����	���������������	�����&����
*����!��	�2�������������*��*�����&	������0�������	�������+�������	���
���������2������������������������������������	!������*�	�����*���	�8�
�

Page 9



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 10



 

ARGYLL AND BUTE COUNCIL HELENSBURGH AND 
LOMOND AREA 
COMMITTEE 

 

CHIEF EXECUTIVE’S UNIT          12th JUNE 2012 
 

 

AREA SCORECARD 
 

 
1 Background 
1.1 Following workshops with the Area Committee during late 2011 and 

early 2012, the attached Area Scorecard was adopted by the Area 
Committee. The Scorecard reports the latest Area performance across 
the range of services selected. 

 
2 Recommendations 
2.1 It is recommended that the Area Committee  

a) reviews the performance reported on the Area Scorecard and 
b) agrees to participate in further development of the Area Scorecard to 

better reflect current topics of interest. 
 
 
Jane Fowler 
Head of Improvement and HR 
 
 
 
For further information, please contact: 
 
David Clements 
Improvement and Organisational Development Programme Manager 
(Planning and Performance Management) 
01465 604205 
 

Agenda Item 5aPage 11



P
a

g
e
 1

2



 
 

P
a
g
e
 1

3



Page 14

This page is intentionally left blank



 

ARGYLL & BUTE COUNCIL 
 

HELENSBURGH AND LOMOND AREA 
COMMITTEE 

CUSTOMER SERVICES 12 JUNE 2012 
 

 
Community Safety Forum & Linkages to other Groups 
 

 
 
1. SUMMARY 
 
1.1 The purpose of this Paper is to update and inform Members as to the status and 

membership of Local Community Safety Forums, and to outline where these lie in 
relation to other groups such as LACPG and the Argyll and Bute Community Safety 
Partnership. 
 

2. RECOMMENDATIONS 
  
That Members: 
 
2.1 Note the current status of the CSFs  in their Area   

 
2.2 Agree to appoint Members to the Forums as outlined below 

 
2.3 Note the intention to schedule Meetings to facilitate improved communications 

with Local Area Community Planning Groups  
 

 
3. DETAIL 

 
3.1      The Partnership bodies in each area 

 
Each of the four administrative areas of the Council have at least one 
Community Safety Forum (Bute and Cowal have one each)  
The Nature of the work of the various Community Safety forums is outlined 
in the Argyll  and Bute Community Safety Strategy,   which is currently 
undergoing  a minor update to in order to maintain its close links to the 
objectives of the  current Single Outcome Agreement  and the Community 
Plan. Each local CSF meets quarterly – and more often if there is a specific 
need.  It has been suggested that Forum Meetings could be timed to allow 
more timeous feedback to LACPGs, opportunities for this will be 
investigated and  where possible meetings will be arranged to facilitate this.   
 
 
 
 
 
 

Agenda Item 7aPage 15



3.2 Who Attends 
 

The Community Safety Forums are attended by Elected Members and are 
open to all interested parties. They are well attended by partners whose 
function has a large community safety component e.g. Police, Strathclyde 
Fire and Rescue, Coastguard, Council Emergency Planning, Environmental 
health (regulatory services), Housing Associations etc. In most Areas 3rd 
Sector groups such as Rape Crisis are also attendees where there is 
anything on the agenda which is of interest to them.    

 
 

3.3  Feedback & Performance 
 

The Minutes of Community Safety Forums  are published on Modern.Gov. 
Performance statistics from partners are considered at all meetings of the 
forums, partners regularly report their progress against their own 
performance targets both national and where possible local, and  consider 
many initiatives which are being undertaken locally, e.g. targeting rogue 
traders.   
 
Currently the Area Community Safety partnerships feed back into the 
Argyll and Bute Community Safety Partnership which meets six monthly, 
however, it is proposed that a report also be provided to the LACPG on a 
regular basis so that issues of particular interest can be aired at the larger 
area community forum.    
 
 

3.4  Appointment 
 
The Area Committee is invited to appoint up to two Members to the Area 
Community Safety Forum.  

 
   

4. IMPLICATIONS 
 
 
5.1 Policy Making the appointments will facilitate the Councils 

Community Safety Strategy  
   
5.2 Financial None,  
   
5.3 Personnel A time commitment  will be required from those appointed  

to the CSFs 
   
5.4 Equalities Impact 

Assessment 
None. 

   
5.5 Legal None  
 
 

Page 16



For further information, please contact Shirley MacLeod, Area Governance Manager 
tel 01369 707134 
 

Page 17



Page 18

This page is intentionally left blank



________________________________________________________________ 
 
ARGYLL AND BUTE COUNCIL               HELENSBURGH & LOMOND 
CUSTOMER SERVICES    AREA COMMITTEE  
       12 June  2012  
________________________________________________________________ 
 
APPOINTMENT TO OUTSIDE ORGANISATIONS WITHIN THE HELENSBURGH AND 
LOMOND  AREA  

_______________________________________________________________ 
 
 
1. SUMMARY 
 

The purpose of this report is to consider appointments to local bodies/organisations 
within the Helensburgh and Lomond area. 

 
2. RECOMMENDATIONS 
 
 2.1 Members are asked Consider whether or not to appoint an Elected 

Member(s) to outside bodies/organisations detailed in 3.2. 
 

  
 

3. DETAIL 
 

3.1 The Council on the 22 May 2012 made a number of appointments to outside 
bodies/organisations within Argyll and Bute and instructed the Area 
Governance  Manager to submit a report to the first meeting of the 
Helensburgh and Lomond Area Committee with details of area based outside 
organisations which the Committee may wish to make appointments to. 

 
3.2 Outside Organisations requiring appointed representatives within 

Helensburgh and Lomond are : 

 
  
         AREA COMMITTEE 

Argyll Community 
Housing Association 
Local Area Committee 

One representative Until next Election Essential 

Helensburgh Crime 
Prevention Panel 

1 Representative Until next Election Desirable 

Dunbartonshire 
Educational Trust 

1 Representative Until next Election Desirable 

Helensburgh Sports 
Council 

1 Representative Until next Election Desirable 

Cardross Trust 
(Moores Mortification 
Fund) 

1 ex-officio local 
member 

Until next Election Essential 

Helensburgh and 
Lomond Joint Locality 
Meetings 

1 representative Until next Election Desirable 

Glasgow Airport 
Consultative 
Committee 

One representative 
   

Until next Election Essential 

Agenda Item 7bPage 19



Lower Clyde 
Greenspace (formerly 
Lower Clyde River 
Valley Project) 

One representative Until next Election Essential 

Dunbritton Housing 
Association 

1 representative Until next Election Desirable 

West of Scotland Loan 
Fund Board 

1 representative Until next Election Desirable 

Careers Scotland Joint 
Advisory Board 

1 representative Until next Election Desirable 

Duchess Woods Local 
Nature Reserve 
Committee 

1 representative Until next Election Desirable 

 
  

 
4. IMPLICATIONS 
 

Policy: This is in keeping with the Council’s 
commitment to work in partnership with 
other agencies and organisations within 
the  Helensburgh and Lomond area.  

Financial The Council will incur costs for Members 
participating in the these meetings  

 Personnel:               None 
 
        Equal Opportunities:          None  
 
For further information contact: Shirley MacLeod, Area Governance Manager 
 
Telephone:  01369 707134 
 

Page 20



 

__________________________________________________________________________________ 

ARGYLL AND BUTE COUNCIL HELENSBURGH & LOMOND 
CUSTOMER SERVICES AREA COMMITTEE 
 12

th
 JUNE 2012 

 

PROPOSED COMET ARCHWAY - HELENSBURGH PIER 
 

 
 

1.   SUMMARY 

 
1.1  The purpose of this report is to update the Committee on the 

request from the Helensburgh Heritage Trust to erect a two 
dimensional silhouette of Henry Bell’s ship the ‘Comet’ on a 
grassed amenity area forming part of Helensburgh Pier.  The 
proposed location is outlined on the attached plan. 
 

1.2  To further update the Committee on the findings of the Council’s 
consultant engineers with regard to the proposed silhouette. 

 
 

2. RECOMMENDATION 
 

2.1 That the Committee notes the content of the report. 
 

2.2 That the Committee instructs the Executive Director of Customer 
Services to enter into an agreement with the Helensburgh 
Heritage Trust for the erection of the silhouette and the 
subsequent adoption of the structure by Development & 
Infrastructure Services.  Such agreement to be conditional upon 
any outstanding engineering issues being appropriately 
addressed to the satisfaction of the Council and its engineering 
consultants and on the Trust receiving the requisite funding. 

 
2.3 That to assist the Helensburgh Heritage Trust’s application for 

funding that the Committee consents to the Council co-signing 
the funding application subject to such appropriate conditions as 
the Executive Director of Customer Services considers 
reasonably necessary. 

 
 

3. BACKGROUND 

 
3.1  The Helensburgh Heritage Trust made a request to the Council 

for permission to erect a two dimensional silhouette of Henry 
Bell’s ship the ‘Comet’ on a grassed amenity area forming part of 
Helensburgh Pier.  The proposed location is outlined on the 
attached plan. 
 

Agenda Item 7cPage 21



3.2  The Comet commenced its passenger service in 1812 and the 
Helensburgh Heritage Trust wishes to celebrate the bicentenary 
of the service by commissioning and erecting the silhouette.  The 
silhouette would be accompanied by an information board. 

 
3.3  A sketch of the silhouette is attached along with a sketch 

depicting its proposed location on Helensburgh Pier in relation to 
the pier access and the Tourist Information Centre.  The 
information provided by the Helensburgh Heritage Trust is that the 
silhouette would be approx 15 feet in length and would be set 
10½ feet (3.2m) off the ground with the top of the mast being 20 
feet (6.1m) off the ground. 

 
3.4  The silhouette is to be made from metal and to have a designed 

life of 50 years (the Council’s consultant engineers are indicating 
only 30 years).  The Helensburgh Heritage Trust is also advising 
the structure will have no moving parts and will require minimal 
initial maintenance.  The silhouette will be mounted on two poles 
which in turn will be bolted to a concrete plinth.   

 
3.5  The Heritage Trust are keen for the silhouette to be on the pier as 

a celebration of the bicentenary but recognise that the silhouette 
may require to be relocated to accommodate future developments 
on the pier and that ultimately the silhouette may have to be 
repositioned off the pier. 

 
3.6  The Helensburgh Heritage Trust intends to submit an application 

to the Heritage Lottery Fund to fund the silhouette project.  The 
Trust is keen to see the silhouette in place by August 2012.  The 
funding application requires to be countersigned by the Council as 
landowner as demonstration of support for the project.  The Trust 
wishes to submit the funding application now in order to have the 
silhouette in place by August. 

 
The Trust has already applied for and received planning 
permission for the erection of the silhouette at the location 
indicated on the attached plan. 
  

3.7  The proposed location currently contains a car park sign and a 
dog waste bin.  The Helensburgh Heritage Trust have been 
advised that should any permission to erect the silhouette be 
granted the Trust will require to reposition the car park sign and 
the dog waste bin to a location determined by the Council and at 
the sole expense of the Trust. 

 
3.8  Prior to any permission to locate the silhouette on the pier the 

Helensburgh Heritage Trust were advised they required to submit 
an engineer’s certificate confirming the silhouette, mounting poles 
and plinth are all of sufficient specification to withstand the 
exposed location.  It is obviously of paramount importance that 

Page 22



the silhouette does not become a danger in adverse weather 
conditions.  The engineering certificate was submitted along with 
design drawings and calculations which the Council had also 
requested. 

 
3.9  The design drawings and calculations were requested as the 

Executive Director of Development & Infrastructure Services had 
requested the design was reviewed by the Council’s engineering 
consultants on the Helensburgh CHORD project, AECOM.  The 
Trust was advised the Council would be forwarding the design 
and calculations to the Council’s engineering consultants for 
review. 

 
3.10  The Council’s engineering consultants AECOM have now 

examined the design specification and made the following 
comments; 

 

• Minor numerical errors carried through the design but 
nothing ultimately of significance. 

• Confirmation that overtopping of waves will not impact on 
the location of the structure. 

• No check carried out on the overturning or sliding of the 
foundations. 

• Specification of stainless steel rigging and plywood flags to 
be added including method of preservation of the plywood. 

• Drawing indicating connection method between rigging and 
plywood flags required. 

• Potential vandalism would appear most likely to the 
bowsprit and flagstaff. Engineer should carry out check 
against vandalism. 

• Deflection of frame should be checked by the engineer. 

• No information on how the structure is to be cleaned and 
maintained (note it is the intent to gift the structure to the 
Council). 

 
3.11  The aforementioned engineering points have been noted to the 

Helensburgh Heritage Trust for action. 
 

3.12  As mentioned above no information on how the structure is to be 
cleaned and maintained has been provided.  As with the 
engineering points this has been noted to the Helensburgh 
Heritage Trust for confirmation.  Should the structure be able to 
be cleaned from ground level by extendable brush or pressure 
washer then cleaning will be significantly easier and cheaper.  
Removal of graffiti may require a small cherry picker type vehicle 
or scaffolding. 

 
 
 
 

Page 23



 

4.  CONCLUSION 

 
4.1 Subject to the engineering points raised by the Council’s 

engineering consultants, AECOM, being satisfactorily addressed 
by the Helensburgh Heritage Trust there would be no engineering 
reason not to consent to the silhouette being erected on the 
grassed amenity area. 

 
4.2  However given it is the intent of the Helensburgh Heritage Trust 

 to gift the silhouette to the Council there still remains the issue of 
 future maintenance costs.  At this moment in time such costs are 
 not clear and the Helensburgh Heritage Trust has been asked to 
 comment on how the silhouette would be cleaned. Graffiti and 
 any impact damage are unquantifiable events which would fall to 
 the Council to action. 

 
4.3  Given the Helensburgh Heritage Trust requires the Council’s co-

 signature on their funding application is would seem appropriate 
 for the Council to sign the funding application subject to such 
 conditions as the Executive Director of Customer Services 
 considers reasonably necessary. 

 
 

5. IMPLICATIONS 

 
POLICY:   None 
 
FINANCIAL:   Future maintenance and possible relocation 

     costs. 
 
PERSONNEL:  None 
 
EQUAL OPPORTUNITY: None  
 
LEGAL:   None 

 
 
 
Executive Director of Customer Services  
24

th
 May 2012 

 
 
 
 
 
For further information contact: Hugh Blake, Senior Estates Surveyor,  
Tel: 01436-658963  

Page 24



Page 25



Page 26



Page 27



Page 28

This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Item 8aPage 29

Document is Restricted



Page 30

This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Item 8bPage 31
NOT FOR PUBLICATION by virtue of paragraph(s) 9

of Schedule 7A of the Local Government(Scotland) Act 1973

Document is Restricted



Page 32

This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Item 8cPage 33

Document is Restricted



Page 36

This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Item 8dPage 37
NOT FOR PUBLICATION by virtue of paragraph(s) 9

of Schedule 7A of the Local Government(Scotland) Act 1973

Document is Restricted



Page 38

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 39
NOT FOR PUBLICATION by virtue of paragraph(s) 9

of Schedule 7A of the Local Government(Scotland) Act 1973

Document is Restricted



Page 40

This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	3 Minute of Meeting 17th April 2012
	5a Area Scorecards - David Clements
	7a Community Safety Forum & Linkages to other Groups - Area Governance Manager
	7b Appointment to Outside Organisations within the Helensburgh and Lomond Area - Area Governance Manager
	7c Proposed Comet Archway, Helensburgh Pier -  Hugh Blake
	Comet Archway (3)

	8a Hermitage Park- HLF Parks for People Application- Sandy MacTaggart
	8b Kidston Park, Proposed Improvements - Iain Welsh
	8c Sale of The Old School, Kilcreggan - Moira Walker
	8d Cove and Kilcreggan Youth Cafe - Roy Alexander
	Youth Cafe additional area;23 04 12


